
 

 
 
 

RFP Questions and Clarifications Memorandum 

To: Vendors Responding to RFP Number 3859 for the Mississippi Department of Public 
Safety (MDPS) 

From: Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D. 
Date: May 9, 2016 
Subject:  Responses to Questions Submitted and Clarifications to Specifications 
Contact Name: Debra Spell 
Contact Phone Number:  601-432-8132 
Contact E-mail Address: debra.spell@its.ms.gov 

RFP Number 3859 is hereby amended as follows:  
 

In Section VII Technical Specifications, Item 2, second paragraph, third 
sentence, “Flaskback3” is changed to “Flashback 3”. 

 
 
The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, 
except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in 
formulating your response. 
 
Question 1: RE: 5. Technical Requirements: 5.1.1. What is the existing camera system in use 

by the MDPS? 
 
Response: L3 Flashback 3 HD. See Section VII, Item 2 General Overview and 

Background in the RFP. 
 
Question 2: RE: 5. Technical Requirements: 5.1.2. What is the existing video management 

system in use by the MDPS? 
 
Response: L3 Digital Evidence Pro. See Section VII, Item 2 General Overview and 

Background in the RFP. 
 
Question 3: RE: 5.1.3 - Are they open to other forms of removable storage? Our camera IS 

the removable storage? 
 
Response: No. 
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Question 4: RE: 5.1.12.1 What are the “current system settings requiring no re-
programming”? 

 
Response: Items such as DVR name, officer’s name, time, and other system settings 

that MDPS has configured the system to do. 
 
Question 5: 5.1.9.3 &4 - What triggers are they intending to use? We can trigger recording off 

of various triggers using wireless connectivity and Axon Signal, but it is not 
necessarily a dry closure or voltage application for every trigger? 

 
Response: Triggering will occur when the siren is activated, blue lights are activated, 

and the microphone is activated.  Other possibilities could include a switch 
from the exterior front of the vehicle. 

 
Question 6: 5.1.11 - What are they hoping to capture from the radar? 
 
Response: MDPS wants to capture the violator’s speed information in order to 

augment the probable cause for a stop.  It can also trigger the camera 
based on a speed trigger. 

 
Question 7: 5.2.1 - Would they consider digital zoom (after the fact)? 
 
Response: No. 
 
Question 8: 5.2.5 - Are they open to smaller overall but different ratios/interpretations of 

LxHxW? 
 
Response: Section VII, Item 5.2.5, states that “the camera dimensions must not exceed 

4 inches in length, 2 inches in height and 2 inches in width”, meaning that 
the dimensions cannot exceed these dimensions, but can be smaller. 

 
Question 9: 5.2.9 - Are they willing to use their MDT as the monitor? 
 
Response: No. 
 
Question 10: 5.3.6 - We are proposing a 1:1 mic:officer ratio with docks in stations, not 

vehicles. Are they open to this workflow? 
 
Response: No, docks must be capable of charging the microphone in the vehicle from 

12 volts, without additional external voltage converters such as an AC 
inverter. 

 
Question 11: 5.3.7 - Can we get more information on this belt? 
 
Response: It is a black patent leather “Sam Brown” duty belt. Specifications and a 

description are available on the web using “Sam Brown” as the search 
criteria. 

 
RFP responses are due May 18, 2016, at 3:00 p.m. (Central Time). 
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If you have any questions concerning the information above, or if we can be of further 
assistance, please contact Debra Spell at 601-432-8132 or by email at debra.spell@its.ms.gov. 
 
cc:  ITS Project File Number 41911 


